

HATHERSAGE PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk – Maura Sorensen, Heart of Hathersage, Main Road, Hathersage, S32 1BB
Mob 07766 629 419; Email clerk@hathersageparishcouncil.gov.uk

Transport Committee members - Councillors are summoned to attend a meeting on **Tuesday 25 January 2022, 7.30pm – please note the change from the usual venue** - we will meet at **Hathersage Methodist Church (Lounge)**. The agenda for the meeting is set out below. *M Sorensen* Clerk to the Parish Council.

Public Participation: a period of not more than ten minutes will be made available at the beginning of the meeting for members of the public to ask questions or to submit comments about Transport Committee matters.

AGENDA

- 1 Apologies for absence.
- 2 To decide any variation in the order of business
- 3 Declaration of interests.
- 4 Public participation – an opportunity for members of the public to make any representation to the Transport Committee in respect of items on this agenda.
- 5 To **agree** the minutes of the meeting of 23 November 2021 and consider any matters arising from the minutes.
- 6 **Traffic Regulation Order (TRO):** update (following 19 January meeting with DCC Highways Officer Steve Alcock).
- 7 **PARKING**
 - .1 **Oddfellows Road Car Park proposals:** any update.
 - .2 **DCC Enquiry 82015185 – parking proposals:** update (following 19 January meeting with DCC Highways Officer Steve Alcock).
 - .3 **Funding for parking proposals:** to consider potential sources of funding (and to note some suggestions made at the 19 January meeting with DCC Highways Officer Steve Alcock).
- 8 **Other highways items**
 - .1 **Yellow lining (Dore Lane, Mill Lane):** update (following 19 January meeting with DCC Highways Officer Steve Alcock).
- 9 **A6187 - improving safety for pedestrians crossing the A6187:** update (following 19 January meeting with DCC Highways Officer Steve Alcock).
- 10 **20s Plenty Campaign:** update/summary from a recent county-wide presentation.
- 11 **Cycle parking:** update on parking stand models, siting, and funding.
- 12 **HCVA Travelling Light Project and Plans:** an update.
- 13 **Public Transport:** update on the 257 bus service including posting and publicising the new timetable; and any other updates or queries.
- 14 **Hope Valley Rail Capacity Scheme:** any update.
- 15 **Clerk's Report / Correspondence**
- 16 **Next meeting** - Tuesday 22 March 2022, 7.30pm.

Members of the public are entitled to attend all meetings of the council (subject to certain restrictions) and will be made welcome. With the permission of the council, members of the public may address the council during the time set aside for the purpose, upon items appearing on this agenda. As a courtesy, please notify the Clerk if you plan to attend (contact details in header).